
Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: Postpone delivery of orders
Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk> 13 June 2024 at 09:53
To: office@vmsecure.me.uk

Morning, please can we bring the due date forward for immediate shipment. I've advised the customer this is fine as they are in stock. 
Thanks,
Steve H

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Jacovou, George <george.jacovou@sartorius.com>
Date: Wed, 12 Jun 2024 at 18:51
Subject: RE: FW: Postpone delivery of orders
To: Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Steve,

 

Sorry to be a pest but if you have the below in stock, could we get delivery sooner?

 

PO 4561329549 – 100 x S-0262

 

Many thanks,

 

George

 

From: Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 12:05 PM
To: Jacovou, George <george.jacovou@Sartorius.com>
Subject: Re: FW: Postpone delivery of orders

 

Hi George,

 

Thank you for your email. Yes, this will be fine, I have forwarded it to our sales office to amend the delivery date accordingly. 

 

Best regards,

Steve Hardaker
Technical Support Manager
Viamed Ltd.
Please note:  Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.   

Website: www.viamed.co.uk
email: steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
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Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Sign up to our mailing list, go to www.viamed.co.uk/sign-up 
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd 
Facebook: facebook.com/ViamedLtdUK 
Company registered in England, No. 1291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 
------------------

 

 

On Tue, 14 May 2024 at 11:20, Jacovou, George <george.jacovou@sartorius.com> wrote:

Hi Steve,

 

Please can we postpone delivery on the below PO to the below highlighted dates.

 

Please can you confirm by return email

 

  

Purchasing Document Item Material Material Description Vendor Material Number Order Quantity Confirmed Deliv.Date Rescheduling Date GR Net Order Value Comment

4561329549 10 S-0262 SENSOR,OXYGEN,MAX-250B_ MAX-250B R125P02-003 100.000 28/05/2024 09/07/2024 5,000.00

         

Many thanks,

 

George Jacovou

The Automation Partnership (Cambridge) Limited

 

Assistant Purchasing Manager

 

Phone +44 1763.227200

Direct +44 1763 227232

sartorius.com
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The Automation Partnership (Cambridge) Limited

(Registered Company No. 02823205)

Part of the Sartorius Stedim Biotech Group

Unit 1 | Royston Business Park | Royston | Hertfordshire | SG8 5HN | United Kingdom
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